



HARDHOLDER –JULY 2010

BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB, INC.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

We have many gatekeeper positions left to fill in August, September and October.
 Obviously the calendar is wide open so give Dabney Crump a call at 303-324-1084 or by email at dabney@dhcrump.com and sign up for a couple of days. The gatekeeper schedule is posted on the club website – BCGC.com.

BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB MEETING MINUTES July 20, 2010

- 1. The monthly board meeting was called to order at 7:02pm.
- 2. A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the June minutes as published in the Newsletter.

3. MAIL CALL

- A Tax Notice was received from the Secretary of State's Office.
- A questionnaire was received from the U. S. Post Office.

4. TREASURER'S REPORT.

- Camp Fickes and BCGC are solvent.
- The Treasurer's meeting with the accountant was postponed to August 3rd.
- BCGC has a state tax ID number. .
- The Fourth of July match was a financial success.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Treasurer's report as presented

5. **MEMBERSHIP REPORT**

- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept Richard Manzer and John Beal as new members.
- Letters were sent to 24 non-dues paying members notifying them that they will be dropped from the club's membership roll.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Membership report as presented.

6. **NEWSLETTER REPORT**

- 107 June Newsletters were emailed.
- 3 newsletters were mailed to members that do not have access to a computer.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Newsletter report as presented

7. **ARMORER'S REPORT**

- Pete Jend reported that two of the club's rifles that are in need of repair.
- Transfer of the BCGC .22 rifles that are stored at BRC to BCGC is pending.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Armorer's report as presented

8. CLINIC REPORT

- The 2010 clinic season is over.
- Attendance at the 2010 clinics was down by about 1/3 over last year.
- A discussion was held concerning a possible Boy Scout clinic.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Clinic report as presented.

9. **HIGH POWER REPORT**

- The July 4th matches went well but attendance was down over last year.
- Some competitors complained that they did not receive advance notification of the July 4th matches. A discussion was held concerning how we might disseminate information on future matches. One suggestion was to keep a list of past competitors and to notify them by email or phone of future BCGC matches.
- The EIC pistol match had 37 competitors. This was the largest turnout for a pistol match in the state of Colorado.
- A recommendation was made to advertise the BCGC clinics in the local publications.

- A complaint that the gate was locked on the day of the Advanced Highpower Clinic was received. A discussion on how to prevent this from happening in the future ensued.
- A request from John Marx to hold a 50 shot Garand, Springfield, Vintage Military Rifle Match on August 28th 2010 at BCGC was received. The board approved the request.
- The possibility of replacing the October 2nd BCGC 80-shot .30 cal Championship match with a CMP match was discussed.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the High Power report as presented.

10. **JUNIORS REPORT**

No report.

11. **SMALLBORE REPORT**

No report.

12. RANGE OFFICER'S REPORT

- Nine members participated in the June 26 workday.
- A fall cleanup workday is scheduled for September 25th. The ranges will be closed on that day.
- NOTE: IF YOU PLAN TO PARTICIPATE IN THE WORK DAY ON SEPTEMBER 25th, CALL RON AT 303-838-9632.
- A member made 30 target frames and target carriers.
- The order for a case of black and white pasters was received. If pasters are needed for matches or clinics, the match directors should contact Ron Smith.
- The possibility of increasing or modifying the berm on the small Camp Fickes range was discussed.
- The BCGC BOD recommended that Camp Fickes not provide a shotgun range.
- Frank McKeon will arrange a walk through of the abandoned Army 1000-inch range for an Army Corp of Engineers representative.
- Sam Morris will check on the status of getting the dumpsters emptied.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Range Officer's report as presented.

13. OLD BUSINESS

- The USFS turned down the Camp Fickes proposal to relocate part of the Colorado Trail where it passes near the range.
- The lawyer has not finished the Camp Fickes incorporation and shareholder paperwork. Sam Morris and Dabney will work on these issues
- The Forest Service approved the proposal for a roof over the 100-yard line at the small range.
- The accounting of the club's assets is continuing
- Possible methods of expanding the Camp Fickes 100 yard range were discussed.
- The need to repair or replace the roof on the large target shed was discussed. It was decided that we should repair the roof rather than replace it at this time.
- Mike Brazell will obtain estimates for constructing footers for the roof at the 100-yard line of the small range.
- Replacement of the pavilion roof was deferred to next year.
- How to hold orientations for new members was discussed. The idea of scheduling a monthly orientation
 day in conjunction with our monthly matches seemed to be the most reasonable option. This will be
 discussed in depth a future meeting.
- A discussion was held concerning the shortage of gatekeepers and possible solutions. No resolution of the problem was forthcoming.

14. **NEW BUSINESS**

- Mike Shane will be contacted to remove his barrels from the small range or the barrels will be converted to trashcans.
- The BCGC BOD passed a resolution that any BCGC member who loans his membership card to a nonmember or who gives the gate combination to a nonmember will forfeit his BCGC membership.

A motion was made and passed to adjourn at 9:06pm.

NOTICES

1. Reminder

There will be no August BCGC BOD meeting. The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday September 21.

2. July 4 Rifle Match Results

EIC Match

1st through 3rd place were (All were distinguished), Shawn McKenna 489-12, Stewart Mackey 487-12, Garey Diefendorfer 478-13. Top non-distinguished; 1st Leg (8 pts) to Dee Gallegos 475-10, 2nd leg (6 pts) to Tim Pacheco 465-10, 1st leather to Brian Barber 460-12. Match monkey award-no one in particular stood out this year, therefore no award was given. The Leg Monkey was however very active at the 600 yd line causing unexplained wild misses off paper and many, many crossfires. This was a 50 shot (500 pt) match without sighters. We were only a couple shooters short of being able to award a 3rd leg.

The EIC match was followed by a 21 gun Independence Day "National Salute" prior to the team match. Rifles were used since no guns (artillery or naval) were available.

Team Match

The team match was won by All Guard (Morgan, Mackey, Rodriguez, Diefendorfer). 2nd place Grand Valley Marksmen (M Healy, Ethan Dow, Isaac Dow, Brian Barber). 3rd was "Kenny's Misfits" (Kenny Langford, Shawn McKenna, Dee Gallegos, Russ Gary). Other Colo shooters going to the Nationals did not participate because their shooting skills are too highly advanced to practice together.

3. 2010 Buffalo Creek Gun Club High Power Rifle Fall Match

September 12 8:00 AM

Bill Zollinger 719-395-8953

33804 Vista Verde

Buena Vista, CO 80211

E-MAIL: timberauto@chaffeewireless.net

ELIGIBILITY & CLASSIFICATIONS: Open to all. NRA Rifle Classifications will be used.

ADVANCED INDIVIDUAL ENTRIES ARE REQUIRED: Entries are limited to 45 competitors. Individual entries close 6:00 p.m. the day before the match date. Entries will be considered late after that date. Late entries will be accepted up to the capacity of the range until 7:45 AM of each match day.

If you are entering late, pay entry with cash. (Small bills ones and fives)

INDIVIDUAL PACKAGE FEES: The package price entry fee includes; the CF (USFS) use fees, NRA Registration, BCGC operating costs and prizes. Make checks payable to BCGC and mail them with a completed SR1 card to the appropriate match sponsor.

Fees: \$25.00; BCGC Members w/ Range Access: \$15.00

4. Next Buffalo Creek Gun Club Match

Sunday August 1st 50 Shot Ed Harvey Match contact: Dan Gabel 303-429-8041

5. Visit the BCGC website at WWW.BCGC.COM for an up to date list of all Camp Fickes and BCGC club events and notices.

2010 BCGC BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PRESIDENT / MIKE BRAZELL / jmbrazsam@wispertel.net

VICE PRESIDENT / KENT BEACH - (303/279-2668) / Kb762x39@aol.com

SECRETARY / MIKE WALTON - (303/757-4304) / bigbadgerboy@yahoo.com

TREASURER / SAM MORRIS - (303/838-0702) / samelamorris@msn.com

EXECUTIVE OFFICER /OPEN

MEMBERSHIP OFFICER / DAN GABEL - 303/429-8041

RANGE OFFICER / RON SMITH – (303-838-9632) / PJ@IDcomm.com

HIGH POWER DIRECTOR / BILL ZOLLINGER / bz@uswaterpurification.com

TRAINING OFFICER / PETE JEND / EPJend317@aol.com

ELECTRONIC NEWSLETTER EDITOR / JACK GAYNOR / BCGC_E_NEWS@q.com

PAPER NEWSLETTER EDITOR / SAM MORRIS - (303-838-0702) / samelamorris@msn.com

GRANTS COORDINATOR / OPEN

BOARD MEMBER-AT-LARGE / GAVIN WEEKLEY- (303-949-9821) / Weekleyclan@juno.com

The next meeting will be held at the home of Kent Beach, 13959 W. Cedar Place, Golden, CO on Tuesday September 21, 2010 at 7:00pm.



BCGC P.O. BOX 16280 GOLDEN, COLORADO 80402